Flippin School Board Minutes

REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, August 22, 2022

Time: 6:00 p.m. Place: Admin. Bldg. **Brent Mitchell, President: Stacie Goldsmith, Vice-President:** Board Members Present: Curt Bryant, Secretary; Bryan Benedict, Member, Roger Leonard, Member Others Present: Kelvin Hudson, Superintendent; Dale Horn, High School Principal; Greg Yarbrough, Middle School Principal; Tracie Luttrell, Elementary Principal; Jenifer Mott, District Treasurer; Vanessa Jones, Curriculum Director, Amy Robson, Federal Coordinator Media: Others: ----- MINUTES ------ Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to approve the consent agenda.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

 Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to approve ARP ESSR Recruitment and Retention Updates and Budget as presented.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

 Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to approve creating two (2) Student Support Specialists positions for the District and an Instructional Aide in the Elementary.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to accept the resignation of Hannia Hughlette as Elementary Interventionist, retro to August 15, 2022. school year.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

• Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to hire **Rachel Smith** as **Elementary Personal Care Aide**, retro to August 15, 2022.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to hire Lindsay
Staranowicz as High School Personal Care Aide, retro to August 15, 2022.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

 Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to hire Grant Greenhaw as Bus Driver, retro to August 15, 2022.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

 Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Roger Leonard, to hire Hannia Hughlette as Student Support Specialist, retro to August 15, 2022.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to hire **Lisa Daffron** as **Student Support Specialist**, starting August 29, 2022.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to approve ADE
Statement of Assurance for State and Federal Programs as presented.

Motion carried: 5 – 0

• Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Bryan Benedict, to accept the transfer of **3 Students** from **Yellville-Summit** to **Flippin**.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

Motion by Bryan Benedict, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to deny the transfer of
1 Student from Mountain Home to Flippin due to lack of staff available for
services.

Motion carried: 5 - 0

Bryan Benedict was called away and had to leave the meeting.

SCHOOL BD. MEETING August 22, 2022

•	Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to accept the transfer of 6 Students from Flippin to Mountain Home , 3 Students from Flippin to Cotter , and 1 Student from Flippin to Yellville-Summit .
	Motion carried: 4 – 0
•	Motion by Stacie Goldsmith, seconded by Roger Leonard, to hire Kelvin Hudson as Bus Driver , retro to August 15, 2022.
	Motion carried: 4 – 0
•	Motion by Roger Leonard, seconded by Stacie Goldsmith, to adjourn at 7:18 p.m.
	Motion carried: 4 – 0
	Brent Mitchell, President

Curt Bryant, Secretary